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Email Message
From: Premier, [EX:/o=PSNL/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=premier]
To: Haynes, Brenda [SMTP:bhaynes@gov.nl.ca]
Cc: Froude, lan [SMTP:lanFroude@gov.nl.ca]
Sent: 9/30/2015 at 11:35 AM
Received: 9/30/2015 at 11:35 AM
Subject: HP TRIM INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE : ICOR2015/1057 : Dwight Ball

writes Premier Davis requesting an updated budget and construction schedule for
the Muskrat Falls Project

Attachments: Dwight Ball writes Premier Davis requesting an updated budget and construction
schedule for the Muskrat Falls Project.PDF

Hi Brenda,

Please have a draft response prepared for Premier Davis's signature to the attached
correspondence and forward to premier@gov.nl.ca.

Thanks,
Wavey

Record Number : ICOR2015/1057
Title : Dwight Ball writes Premier Davis requesting an updated budget and
construction schedule for the Muskrat Falls Project

file:///C:/Users/rachellecutler/AppData/Local/Hewlett-Packard/HP%20TRIM/TEMP/HPT... 1/24/2018



Page 2

HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY
NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR

Leader of the Official Opposition . I
% Ofice of the Premer

"Registry”
_ e c ) ! RECEIVED
S 2 th 2 5 ' : -t " .
September ._8 ___Olzx GRS SEP 3y 2015
Doc
File &

Assigned To

The Honourable Paul Davis, Premier
8" Floor. East Block

Confederation Building

P.0O. Box 8700

St. John's, NL A1B 4J6

Dear Premier Davis:

It's been some time since we have received an updated budget and construction schedule for the Muskrat
Falls project. . - '

In the past. the Minister has stated that until there was a change in the $6.99 billion dollar figure, there
would not be a public update. If this is the casc, is the projeet still within the $6.99 billion dollar budget,
and scheduled to be completed in late 20177 .

I thank you for your cooperation and I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely.

Dwight Ball. MHA
District of Humber Valley
Leader of the Official Opposition

cc: Mr, Ed Mariil‘l; President and CEO Nalcor; 500 Columbus Drive, St. John's, NL A1B 0C9
Mr. Ken Marshall, Chairperson - Board of Directors Nalcor; S00 Columbus Drive, $t. John's, NL A1B 0C9
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